Lany Fernandez

From: Paul Rowe

Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 1:47 PM

To: Ted Besley

Subject: RE: Geospatial assistance request [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 20220819_Bigambul_People_#3_A3L.pdf; 20220819_Bigambul_People_#3_Description.docx; 20220819_Bigambul_People_#4_Topo_A3L.pdf;

20220819_Bigumbal_People_#4_Description.docx

OFFICIAL
Dear Ted,
Please find attached copies of the updated products for the proposed Bigambul matters.
As also discussed, the initial mapping assistance request from you was on 15 July 2022 (see below) with follow up discussions on the boundaries on 21 July 2022.
Regards
Paul Rowe | Geospatial Services Manager
National Native Title Tribunal | Perth

Level 5, Commonwealth Law Courts, 1 Victoria Avenue, Perth, Western Australia 6000
p. (08) 6317 5433 | e. paul.rowe@nntt.gov.au | w. nntt.gov.au

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

From: Ted Besley <Ted.Besley@justuslaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 7:45 AM

To: Paul Rowe <Paul.Rowe@nntt.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Geospatial assistance request [SEC=OFFICIAL]

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Paul

If possible please remove the # from the maps and products you have provided —ie. #2, #3, #4.

Kind regards

Ted Besley
238 Kelvin Grove Road Kelvin Grove Q 4059 | PO Box 120 Red Hill Q 4059
T: 07 3369 7145 | F: 07 3315 2727

From: Paul Rowe <Paul.Rowe@nntt.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 1:24 PM

To: Ted Besley <Ted.Besley@justuslaw.com>

Subject: RE: Geospatial assistance request [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Dear Ted,

Please find attached the products for the 3 proposed matters.
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

From: Geospatial Assistance <Geospatial.Assistance@nntt.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 10:44 AM

To: Claims Assistance <claimsassistance@nntt.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Geospatial assistance request [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

From: Ted Besley <Ted.Besley@justuslaw.com>
Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 12:16 PM

To: Enquiries <Enquiries@nntt.gov.au>
Subject: Geospatial assistance request

|Caution: This is an external email. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

1



Dear NNTT
Our firm has received instructions to file two native title claims on behalf of the Bigambul People.

For the purposes of s 78 of the Native Title Act 1993 (Cth), we require the following assistance from the NNTT’s geospatial unit:-
1. A written description of the claim area for Bigambul #2 — see attached plan
2. A written description of the claim area for Bigambul #3 — see attached map.

Feel free to contact me should you require anything further or have any queries.

Kind regards

Ted Besley
238 Kelvin Grove Road Kelvin Grove Q 4059 | PO Box 120 Red Hill Q 4059
T: 07 3369 7145 | F: 07 3315 2727
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Bigambul People #3

External boundary description

The application area covers all the land and waters being Lot 135 as shown on DY1033.

Note

Data Reference and source

e Cadastre data sourced from Department of Resources, Qld (January 2022).

Reference datum

Geographical coordinates have been provided by the NNTT Geospatial Services and are referenced to the Geocentric Datum
of Australia 2020 (GDA2020), in decimal degrees and are based on the spatial reference data acquired from the various

custodians at the time.

Use of Coordinates

Where coordinates are used within the description to represent cadastral or topographical boundaries or the intersection
with such, they are intended as a guide only. As an outcome of the custodians of cadastral and topographic data continuously
recalculating the geographic position of their data based on improved survey and data maintenance procedures, it is not

possible to accurately define such a position other than by detailed ground survey.

Prepared by Geospatial Services, National Native Title Tribunal (19 August 2022)

File path: V:\QLD\NTDA\Proposed\Bigambul_People_2\Products\20220819_Bigambul_People_#3_Property_Description.docx
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Bigambul People #4

External boundary description

The application area covers all the land and waters within the external boundary described as:

Part A

Commencing at the intersection of the western bank of the Moonie River and the external boundary
of Native Title Determination QUD101/2009 Bigambul People Part A (QCD2016/012) at approximate
Latitude 28.205508° South and extending generally south easterly along the external boundary of that
native title determination to Longitude 149.195135° East, Latitude 28.389752° South; then south
westerly to a point on the centreline of Barwon Highway (as constructed) at Longitude 149.161345°
East; then generally westerly along the centreline of that constructed highway to Longitude
148.841527° East; then again generally westerly to the intersection of a line joining Longitude
148.818721° East, Latitude 28.348542° South and Longitude 148.814247° East, Latitude 28.348254°

South with the western bank of the Moonie River, passing though the following coordinate points.

Longitude (East) | Latitude (South)
148.838235 28.349794
148.834720 28.349794
148.830749 28.349451
148.823959 28.349023
148.818721 28.348542

Then generally northerly along the western bank of that river back to the commencement point.

Part B

Commencing at the intersection of the western bank of the Moonie River and the external boundary
of Native Title Determination QUD101/2009 Bigambul People Part A (QCD2016/012) at approximate
Latitude 28.198781° South and extending generally northerly and generally north easterly along the
western bank of that river to the intersection with the centreline of Thomby Creek, being a point on
the external boundary of Native Title Determination QUD366/2008 Mandandanji People
(QCD2018/001); then south westerly and generally north easterly along the external boundary of that
native title determination to the intersection with the external boundary of Native Title Determination
QUD101/2009 Bigambul People Part A (QCD2016/012); then generally south westerly along the

external boundary of that native title determination back to the commencement point.

Part C
Commencing at the intersection of the eastern external boundary of Native Title Determination

QUD366/2008 Mandandanji People (QCD2018/001) and the northern boundary of the Moonie

V:\QLD\NTDA\Proposed\Bigambul_People_3\Mapping\GT2022_0796_Map_TD\Product
20220819 Bigumbal_People_#4_Description.docx



Page 2 of 4

Drainage Basin at approximate Latitude 27.476534° South and extending generally easterly along that
drainage basin to Longitude 150.334262° East; then generally north easterly passing though the

following coordinate points.

Longitude (East) | Latitude (South)
150.397574 27.387852
150.402048 27.330451
150.385040 27.299031
150.391108 27.259907
150.451082 27.226239
150.500122 27.225090
150.516181 27.241823
150.622482 27.244544
150.678176 27.264276
150.714793 27.283773
150.775736 27.281966
150.819327 27.278828
150.827101 27.250590
150.832802 27.222069
150.848570 27.215862
150.886408 27.213166
150.934947 27.178407
150.958644 27.159297
150.994959 27.130334

Then south easterly to a point on the western boundary of Wilkie Creek at Latitude 27.140834° South;
then generally southerly along the western boundary of that creek to Longitude 151.027725° East,

then generally south westerly passing through the following coordinate points.

Longitude (East) | Latitude (South)
151.021496 27.282707
151.001617 27.350519

Then south westerly to again a point on the western boundary of Wilkie Creek at Longitude
150.988249° East (approx. Latitude 27.387453° South); then generally south westerly and generally
south easterly along the western bank of that creek to Latitude 27.525819° South; then southerly to
Longitude 150.938769° East , Latitude 27.555256° South; then south easterly to a point on the
northern external boundary of Native Title Determination QUD101/2009 Bigambul People Part A
(QCD2016/012) at Longitude 150.944596° East; then generally south westerly, generally north
westerly, generally northerly, generally westerly and generally south westerly along that native title
determination to its intersection with the eastern external boundary of Native Title Determination
QUD366/2008 Mandandanji People (QCD2018/001); then generally northerly and generally north
easterly along the external boundary of that native title determination back to the commencement

point.

V:\QLD\NTDA\Proposed\Bigambul_People_3\Mapping\GT2022_0796_Map_TD\Product
20220819 Bigumbal_People_#4_Description.docx
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Part D

Commencing at the intersection of the eastern external boundary of Native Title Determination
QUD101/2009 Bigambul People Part A (QCD2016/012) at Latitude 27.585739° South and extending
easterly to the eastern Bank of the Condamine River at Latitude 27.583121° South; then generally
southerly and generally south easterly to Longitude 151.399685° East; then south westerly and
generally southerly to the northern boundary of the Macintyre Brook sub drainage basin at Longitude

151.374059° East, passing thought the following coordinate points.

Longitude (East) Latitude (South)
151.350264 27.881933
151.337772 27.936661
151.350859 27.964025
151.349669 28.006260
151.374059 28.059203

Then generally south easterly generally southerly, generally south westerly and generally north
westerly along boundary of the sub drainage basin to its intersection with the eastern external
boundary of Native Title Determination QUD101/2009 Bigambul People Part A (QCD2016/012); then
generally northerly along the external boundary of that native title determination back to the

commencement point.

Part D excludes the area subject to Lot 135 on Plan DY1033.

For the avoidance of any doubt, the application excludes any area subject to:

e Native Title Determination QUD366/2008 Mandandanji People (QCD2018/001) as determined by
the Federal Court on 7 March 2018.

e Native Title Determination QUD101/2009 Bigambul People Part A (QCD2016/012) as determined

by the Federal Court on 01 December 2016.
e Native Title Determination Application QUD87/2021 Githabul People (Waringh Waringh)
(QC2021/001) as accepted for registration 24 March 2021.

Note
Data Reference and source
e Application boundary compiled by National Native Title Tribunal based on information or instructions provided by
the applicants.
e Cadastre data sourced from sourced from Department of Resources (DoR) (QLD), 31 January 2022.
e Rivers / Creeks based on data © State of Queensland (Department of Resources) 2021.

e Drainage basin data sourced from sourced from Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy, (DNRME)

(QLD) 2020

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

Prepared by Geospatial Services, National Native Title Tribunal (19 August 2022).

V:\QLD\NTDA\Proposed\Bigambul_People_3\Mapping\GT2022_0796_Map_TD\Product
20220819 Bigumbal_People_#4_Description.docx
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